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This amendment 007 is issued to  

A) Respond to questions regarding the bid solicitation; and 
B) To identify changes to the bid solicitation. 
C) Modify the solicitation closing date. 

A) Respond to questions regarding the bid solicitation 

14) Question: There are discrepancies in the pricing tables in the RFP. 
Page 24 of 35 – Annex B Basis of Payment references 3 Million Sessions in Table 1 Item 1 and 
Table 3 Items 1-6. 

Page 32 of 35 – Attachment 3.3 Financial Proposal Requirements references 2 Million Sessions in 
Table 1 Item 1 and NO reference in Table 3 Items 1-6 to sessions 

Can you please confirm what the number of sessions required is for Table 1 – Deliverables 
and firm pricing in the initial year, as well as the optional years 1 – 6? 

Answer: Annex “B” – Basis of Payment is replaced with an updated Annex “B” – Basis of Payment. 

15) Question: Under Section 5.2.4 Availability, Item 5.2.4.2. “The MS must support a minimum of 50,000 
daily active sessions”, however, under the Financial Proposal Requirement (Attachment 3.3), for Table 
1 – Deliverables, the line item required is for 2 Million Sessions. 

Can the Crown please confirm that 2 Million Sessions (and the subsequent Bidder’s Proposed Firm 
Price) is for a monthly cost? Or if it is for annual cost? 

Additionally, please confirm the term for the Table 2 – Optional Deliverables, 600,000 Sessions – is 
this a price for that number of sessions per month? Or per year? 

Lastly, for Table 3 – Option Terms, can you please confirm the number of sessions those line items 
represent – 2 Million Sessions or 600,000 Sessions? And then, please confirm the term of those 
sessions – monthly or annually? 

Answer: The number of Sessions listed in Annex “B” – Basis of Payment Tables 1 and 3, and 
“Attachment 3.3- Financial Proposal Requirement” Tables 1 and 3 are all annual. 

16) Question: 

1. On technical requirement 5.5.1, page 22 of the amendment, regarding anonymity of calls to all 
mapping service APIs.  Is this to cater for third party developers who will want to build custom 
applications against the API?  Or is this API solely to be used by CBSA? 

Answer: The API’s are to be used solely by the CBSA. 

2. On technical requirement 5.2.1.3, page 21 of the amendment regarding the ability to plot 
multiple way points:  does this entail including into the final solution a map as well as the way-
points plotted against it, or simply an API which will return this data points, which can eventually 
be plotted onto a map? 

Answer: It includes the map with the waypoints as the solution provides the map and turn-by-
turn directions
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3. If the requirements is to include a map into the final solution, do you have a full set of functional 
requirements expected for the user interface? 

Answer: The map must include the ability to zoom in and out using mobile gestures, such as 

using two-fingers to pinch and zoom in to the map. The map must also permit the ability to use 

finger gestures (mobile) to move the map and reveal all surrounding areas. 

17) Question: Amendment 4  introduced the defined term “Licensed Mapping Service”.  The definition of 
Licensed Mapping Service states that it “…means the right to access and use the software products 
installed at the Contractor’s premises that must be provided by the Contractor to Canada under the 
Contract.”   This conflicts with the RFP’s requirement for an online mapping service which could, as is 
the case with most commercially available  online mapping services, be delivered form the Software 
Publisher’s datacenter rather than being hosted at the Contractor’s premises.  Could the Canada 
revise the Licensed Mapping Service definition to read as follows:  

"Licensed Mapping Service” means the right to access and use the online mapping service that is 
provided by the Contractor to Canada under the Contract. This includes a subscription license with all 
the rights defined in the Contract and the rights to the Software Documentation collectively. 

Answer: The definition of “Licensed Mapping Service” is revised as per this amendment.  
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B) Identify changes to the bid solicitation 

Change 1: Delete Annex “B” - Basis of Payment and insert the following

ANNEX “B” - BASIS OF PAYMENT 

Table 1 - Deliverables: 

Item Description of Item Firm Price 
1 Mapping Service (3 Million Sessions) As per Proposal 

Sub-Total:  

Table 2 – Optional Deliverables 

Item Description of Item Firm Price 
1 Mapping Service (600,000 Sessions) As per Proposal 

Sub-Total:  

Optional Deliverables can be used to top-up whenever Canada feels that the number of sessions purchased 
within that Contract year will not be sufficient for that Contract year. Optional Deliverables can be used for an 
unlimited number of times during any Contract year.  

Table 3 – Option Terms: 

Item Description of Item Firm Price 
1 Mapping Service (3 Million Sessions) Option Year 1 As per Proposal 
2 Mapping Service (3 Million Sessions) Option Year 2 As per Proposal 
3 Mapping Service (3 Million Sessions) Option Year 3 As per Proposal 
4 Mapping Service (3 Million Sessions) Option Year 4 As per Proposal 
5 Mapping Service (3 Million Sessions) Option Year 5 As per Proposal 
6 Mapping Service (3 Million Sessions) Option Year 6 As per Proposal 

Change 2: Delete the “Licensed Mapping Service” definition from 7.1 and insert the 
following: 

"Licensed Mapping Service” means the right to access and use the Mapping Service that must be provided by 
the Contractor to Canada under the Contract. This includes a subscription license with all the rights defined in 
the Contract and the rights to the Software Documentation collectively. 

C) Modify the solicitation closing date 

Change the solicitation closing date from December 12, 2017 to December 18, 2017. 


